Wednesday, August 1,2012 4:01:06 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: RE: Interstate Photo System Facial Recognition Pilot
Date: Thursday, December 1, 2011 2:14:56 PM Pacific Standard Time

From: Shelton, Carole
To: Lyles, Robyn E.

Ok just thinking maybe you combined them...ok thanks

From: Lyles, Robyn E.

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 4:09 PM

To: Shelton, Carole

Subject: RE: Interstate Photo System Facial Recognition Pilot

It's separate... they didn’t send that one.

Thanking you in advance,

Robyn Lyles, MS
Director, Policy Management Unit
Information Technology and Communications Division

From: Shelton, Carole

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 3:56 PM

To: Lyles, Robyn E.

Subject: FW: Interstate Photo System Facial Recognition Pilot

Does this one MOU cover us giving them our photo data dump from Md??? Or are we still doing a separate one
for that?

From: Cauthorne, Rosa

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 3:07 PM

To: Brothers, Ronald C.; Shelton, Carole

Cc: Lyles, Robyn E.

Subject: Interstate Photo System Facial Recognition Pilot

This email is being sent on behalf of Robyn Lyles.
Good afternoon

Please see attached documentation for the above-referenced matter for your records.

Thanking you in advance.

Rosa M. Cauthorne, Administrative Aide
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Department of Public Safety & Correctional Services
Information Technology & Communications Division
6776 Reisterstown Road - Suite 211-20

Baltimore, MD 21215

410-585-3809 - Telephone

Email: RCauthorne@dpscs.state.md.us
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